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HUNTINGDoN.-St John's Church here was
re.opened on Sanday week. after complote re
novation in the interior. The Lord Biahop of
the Diecesa was present nd took part lu the
services. The work bas beau don in accor-
dance with designs and specfications by Mosar'
Castle & Sons, Montreal, and the Chùrch is now
one of *the most tastful in the rural prts of this
Diocese. At the opening service in the morn-
ing the Chancel and Holy Table were decorated
with flowers and fioral cres,. The Rev. H
Gomery, the Incumbent, said Prayers and the
Lord Bisbop of the Diocase prcached and was
the celobrant at the Communion. In the afier.
noon a Litany Service was held, choral in
charaoter, and at which thora was a large
attendauce, Mr. Gomery in bis addreps referred
to the year 1841, whon the Bibbop of Qebec
sent the first Pastor, Rev, Mr. Panther, and
remarked that in those days 'more gathered
within the walls of the old Church than now
do within thoso of the new; and it seemed as if
the firet settlIers appreciated more the consola-
tion of the Gospel and mile greator eacrifices
in order to be present at the Church services.'
He spoke of the mombars living in New Ireland,
travereing swamp and mira to get to churcb,
and young mon and womon coming fifty miles
in order te b confirmed by the thon Bishop of
the Diocose, the R glit R ýv. De. M>utain. The
prosent Bi'hop of the l)hocose, Right Ruv. Dr.
Bond, (ordaiined in 1810 for similar work in the
adjoining Missior) would give thom porsonal
information in regard to thes early days.

The Bishop thon delivered aun address in
which ho gave many interesting reminiscanoes
of bis work some fifly years ago in this neigh-
borbood. His Mission fiold then extendedfrom
St. John te Hinchinbrooke, with centre at
Rueselltown Plats. le said: "The anount of
earnestness thon shown, put Lo shame many of
the present day, and the settlers of that Lime
exhibited deep, intense gratitude for our
labore.'

He formed a clase of 46 mon, women and
children with a view to Baptism, and Ifter six
months' preparation administerod the rite on
two succeisivo days. The motings waro gene.
rally held in schoolhouses, and ho rememobred
how Ge,'t!e's was orowdod te oveiflawing,
people standing ontside. Often on bis rounds
ho was kopt up te two and three in the morn.
ing in houses wheroin ha lodged, by persons
waiting to amk questions. I was fornedi to think
to bo able te givo satisfactory answers. With
Mr. Dawes he bad assisted in organizing 13
Sunday sohools in Hemmingford alone. fli
experience in dealing with the people of the
now settloments taught him the nocessity of
soeing that people understood what they heard
and of giving nit a sophistica bat a solid
answor te overy question put in earnest ; and
parente sbould look well te it, that they should
so uanswer their childreu. Mr. Dawes and him.
self were sent ont te ask the question, 'Are
thoro auy hare who wish the ministrations of
the Uhurch of England?' In 18 months we
hod three hundred communicants, fow did two
men cffoot that? It was done by avery one
brought under our influence going forth te
bring othere in, and ha did net beive in the
genuineness of the conversion of anyone who i@
content to ejoy the divine blessing without
scoking te tring othere under its influence.

After the cffertory, which was for the im,
provements of the Church, Mr. Gomery paid a
warm tribnte te Mr. Jennings' services as
superintendont of the Sanday school for the
past five yoars and expressed the regret of the
congregation at his removal. The Bishop
followed in a few earnest sentences in praise
of him and of all who labor for the improve-.
ment of childran,

In Ibe evening, the Bishop preached at St.
Paul's, Herdman,

FRILIGHEBURG. - The coneccration of the
Bishop Stewart Memorial Church in this place,

which is fixed for the 29th SOpt inst,, is a mat-
ter of more than ordinary and local intereal.

The Church replaced, the firet in the Eastern
Townshipe, which had been erected in 1808 by
the Hou. and Rev. C. J. Stewart, who after-
wards bacame Bisbop of the Dionese of Qaeboo,
then embracing al] the Diceases of British
North America. The charch se erected was
consecrated on the 29th Jan., 1809, when a
multitude of persons, drawn doubtlese from
bundreds of miles around about came te witness
the opening of this the firet-place- of worahip,
(in Mr. Stowart's own words). ' through this
whole region of country.' It was largely
througN the genorosity of Mr. Stewart that thi8
and another church in St. Armand East was
orected. This church was a plain wooden
building with little pretention te, yet by no
means devoid of, churchly characteristics. and
it served the purposes of the parish until 1880,
a period of seventy-one years, during the Rec-
torship of Mr. Stewart himseif, his immedi-
ate successor. the Rev. Dr. Reid, and the
presont third Rector of the purish, Rev. Canon
Davidson, in part. Many wore the memories
connected with, aed deep was tbo sffection feit
by the people in the parith f S. Armand East
for, this old building, and for many years after
Canon Davidson entered upon his Rectorate,
though desirous of having an edifice more suited
te the requirements of publie worship and more
in koeping with the ability of the people, ho
was unable te induce bis parihioners te asaent
te its renoval. The present building was ho-
gun in 1880, and is one in appoinutment, siza
and style, probably unequalled outside the city
of Montreal, solid in every particular without
han of any sort. The windows are filled with

stained glass; the interior is finisbed in brick
with open gothic roof, and the chancel is capa-
cious and churchlike. The erection of snob a
building, almost entirely without outside aid,
taxed te the fullest extent the power and capa
city, net alone of the parishioners but of the
Roctor ; and, indeed, had it not been for the
oeaselees energy and persaverance of Canon
Davidson, the building would, in all probability,
never have been commenced, and when com-
mcnced would have probably been of very
differcnt proportions, and have occupied much
greater time than was taken in conneetion with
Îhe presont one. It was oponed, almost as
complate as it is to day, in 1884, and with but
a few dollars indebtednesa upon it. This bas
now been removed, and it is te be formally
conscorated and set apart for the service of Al-
mighty God, in accordance with the Order of
the Churoh of England, on the approaching
Festival of St. Michael and All Angels.

It is intoresting te note in connection with
this pnrish that during a period of probably
ninety years, there have been but fArce Ractors,
au exceptional thing in the history of the
Church of England in this new land. Mr.
Stewart was succeeded by the Rev. James REid,
instituted as Rector in 1815, who continued in
uninterrupted possession for nearly fifty years,
during which time ha held the settled affection
of his people and gained distinction in the
Church ; the degree of Doctor of Divinity being
conferred upon him by Bishop's College, Lan
noxville, and aise being appointed a Canon te
Christ Charch Cathedral by the late Bishop
Fulford. He is te this day lovingly remom-
bered by many a one within the bounds of the
parish of St, Armand Hast. In 1861, on hie
-'mise, the Rev. J. Burrows Davidson, M.A.,
(Bishop's Col., Lon., and McGill Col , Montreal),
who had been bis assistant for soma time pro-
coding hie death, was chosen as his successor
and third Rector of the pariash, and has con-
tinued in occupation thereof from that till this,
in like manner securing the affection aud
confilnce of his people, Ho bas been sincethe
formation of the Diocesan Synod a prominent
and leading member, and bas aise recaived
from the Bishop of the Diocese that mark of
approval which is indicated by hie appointment
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to one of the Canonries of Christ Church Cath-
edral, in like manner as his predoeessor had
beau by Bishop Falford. He is well known in
the Church as an exceedingly able writer and
thoughtful preacher and an indefatigable
worker; as is evidenced by the permanent and
abiding monument created in the erection of
this Churoh, costing when finished, (including
the 1.100 pipe organ by Warren of Toronto).
about $15000 As might ha expected, speciat
preparation has been made for the consecration
services, and it is. expected that a very largo
number of people will' ba in attendance, ybe
Lord Bisbop of the Diocase will h prosent,
and probably a number of the clergy.

DIOCESE OF ONTARIO.

Lnna RURAL DEANEr.-The regalar meet-
ing of this Chapter was held at Gananoque on
Sept. 8th and 9th, but owiug te the- fair which
was thon in full blast, and other engagements,
the attendance at the open evenig meetingd
was very poor, a state of affaira the Rector
alluded to in strong terme in bis sermon the
following Saunday evening. Thora were six
visiting clergymen who had long conferences
on Church subjects of interest te the diocese.
Daring their stay hare the clergymen ere m.Bt
hospitably entertained by Mrs. Auston,.-Gan.
anoque Journal,

RINGSTON.-O-Inon White died on the 16.h
Sept., at his rosidonce, from apoplexy. Dace .sad
was 57 years of age. He was ordained in 1857
by Rev. Dr. Strachan, Bishop of the Diocese of
Toronto, and was appointed to the parish of
Camden East. In 1863 ha was roenoved te
Oigoode, and two yeurs later promoted te
Smith's Plls. After ten yeara' service ho was
transferred te Iroquois, where ha remainud
until June, 1891, ill-haalth oausing bis resigna.
tion. He removed te Kingston a month ago.

News bas been received n Kingston cf the
death cf Dean Lystar, at -hie brother's ata in
Ruthin, Wales, on the 2nd if. The docaased
wa Dean Wf Ontario Diocese and Rentor of St.
Georges Cathedral. He came te Kingaton ln
1863 and retired, holding bis office, in 188,

DIOCESE OF TORONTO.

PBTZBORo..-ghe Harvest Festival services
in connection with St. John's parish was hold
on Friday evening, Sept. 18th, when the Càurch
was appropriately decorated with fruit and
flowers. The sermon was preached by the Ruv.
W. H. French, incumbant of Omemee.

PEasoNAL.-Tho Rv, Clomonti Smith, for-
merly carate of this parish aud presenty REc-
tcr of one of the churches in London, Eugland,
latoly vieited the scene of hie former labors and
was warmly recoived by bis friends.

DIOCESE OF NIAGARWA.

PoaT RoBINsoN.-The re-Opening of St. Paul's
Church after the completion of the work Of
altering and improving the intorior, calls for
more than a mare passing notice.

The building dates back te the year 1844. the
third year et the incumbency of the lato Rfv.
Dr. Palier, who was the first R'ctor of ths
parish of Thorold and Port Robinson. Whilo
Dr. Fuller was in charge of the parish ha kePt
a caref al record of th e leading events of the twO
congregations. The book A hioh contains this

history is in charge of the present Rector, Roy,
P. L. Spencer, who bas kindly placed it at cor

disposai for reference. BElieving that an a-c
count of the early condition of St. Paul's On2-
gregation, and of the firist meetings for worship
and business held within the church, will prOVe
interesting te Our readors, we quote some para.

graphs from the parisi record. The firat de-

scribes the service held on the opening day,


